May 6, 1997

Mr. Peter Orphanos
Manager - Training
PECO Energy

Limerick Training Center
341 Longview Road
Linfield, PA 19468

Dear Mr. Orphanos:

On April 8, 1997, the NRC administered a generic fundamentals examination (GFE) section
of the written operator licensing examination to employees of your facility. Enclosed with
this letter are copies of both forms of the examination, including answer keys, the grading
results for your facility, and copies of the individual answer sheets for each of your
employees. Six individuals were administered the examination and six passed the
examination. Please forward the results to the individuals along with the copies of their
answer sheets. A "P" in the column labled RESULTS indicates a passing grade of 80 per
cent or better on the GFE. Those individuals having an "F" in the RESULTS column failed
the examination.

If you have any questions concerning this examination, please contact
Mr. lvan Kingsley at 203-442-4355,Ext. 451.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

Glenn W. Meyer, Chief

Operator Licensing and
Human Performance Branch

Division of Reactor Safety

Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353

Enclosures:

1. Examination Form "A" and Form "B” with answers
2. Examination Results Summary for Limerick

3. Individual Answer Sheets

Official Record Copy
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PECO Energy
Limerick Generating Station

cc w/o enclosures:
D. M. Smith, Presider:

G. A. Hunger, Jr., Chairman, Nuclear Review Board and Director, Licensing

W. MacFariand, Vice President - Limerick Generating Station
1, L. Kantner, Manager - Experience Assessment

Secretary, Nuclear Committee of the Board

nNuclear Safety Information Center

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

NRC Resident Inspector
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